From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Richard Jorgensen
Subject: Re: Frontiers: Manuscript Accepted
Date: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 11:33:13 AM

thanks amigo.

On Jun 25, 2014, at 11:31 AM, Richard Jorgensen <rajorgensen@mac.com> wrote:

you’ll get the RT discount. :)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Frontiers in Plant Science Editorial Office

<plantscience.editorial.office @frontiersin.org>

Subject: Re: Frontiers: Manuscript Accepted
Date: June 25, 2014 at 9:17:27 AM CDT
To: Rich Jorgensen <rajorgensen@mac.com>

Dear Rich,
I have just assigned the article to "The Legume Genome" RT.

I will write to our accounting department now so that they are aware
of the discounted publication fee and to the authors also.

Best,
Gearoid

Frontiers | Plant Science Editorial Office

Journal Manager: Dr Amanda Baker

EPFL - Innovation Park, building |

1015 Lausanne, Switzerland | T +41(0)21 51017 11
wwwe.frontiersin.org | twitter.com/Frontiersin

On 25 June 2014 16:05, Rich Jorgensen <rajorgensen@mac.com>
wrote:
Can we include this in the Legume Genome RT? That was the
original intent.

Sent by iPhone

> On Jun 25, 2014, at 8:43 AM, Frontiers Plant Science Editorial
Office <plantscience.editorial.office@frontiersin.org> wrote:
>
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> Dear Dr Jorgensen,

>

> This is to notify you that the following manuscript was accepted
for publication:

>

> Journal: Frontiers in Plant Science, section Plant Genetics and
Genomics

>

> Article type: Original Research

>

> Title: Annotation and sequence diversity of transposable
elements in common bean (Phaseolus vulgaris)

>

> Authors: Scott Jackson

>

> Submitted on: 03 Jun 2014

>

> Accepted on: 25 Jun 2014

>

> Edited by: Rajeev K Varshney

>

> Please click here to access this manuscript directly:

> http://www.frontiersin.org/Review/EnterReviewForum.aspx?
activationno=b80fdda6-8ce7-4578-9c1c-186799256¢36

> (If clicking on the link doesn&#39;t work, try copying and
pasting it into your browser.)

>

>

> With best regards,

>

> Rajeev Varshney

> Associate Editor,

> www.frontiersin.org

>

> http://www.frontiersin.org/Mail/lbarMail.aspx?
0p=4&msqid=5883575&msa=In
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